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Tracy and Christy,

Thank you for meeting with Scott and me this morning and, mere importantly, for having the answers to all of his questions! Tracy - | saw that his questions about what the president
knew and when he knew it were upsetting to you. | don’t believe that he was trying to say you did anything wrang {or that you didn’t do something that should have been done); Bill's

decision was widely known amgng univecsity gdminisieation. 75 am attorney, he was Lrying ngure out whether he had his facts straight ThFanDrst thing possible is for the attorney to 2 |
anf one set of facts, only to be contradicted by someone eisWas there and that isn't what happened.” -

Attached are Lee’s revised spreadsheet plus the email from last night with her original spreadsheet | had this morning I've asked Jenny to help set up regular meetings for us through
the fall.

Thanks again!
Kathy

From: Lee Kernek

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 11:48 AM

To: Kathy Mitchell <Kathryn.Mitchell@ucf.edu>
Subject: Fwd: EG Funded Projects (OSF) (003).xlsx

This has more answers. The energy savings note should say OOA 2008 until we can look at old minutes.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Lashanda Brown-Neal <Lashanda.Brown-Neal@uctedu>
Date: September 11, 2018 at 11:43:55 AM EDT

To: Lee Kernek <Lee.Kernek@ucf.edu>

Subject: EG Funded Projects {OSF) {003).xlsx
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